From: Katelyn Walley-Stoll

To: swnydlfc-l@cornell.edu

Cc: Amy Marie Barkley; Kelly Lynn Bourne

Subject: Dairy Market Watch, Corn Silage Toolkit, Storm Recovery, and more!
Date: Thursday, July 29, 2021 1:08:00 PM

7.29.2021 Updates from the SWNY Dairy, Livestock, and Field Crops Program
Thank you American National, Country Crossroads Feed and Seed LLC, Laing-Gro, LVM Materials
LLC, and Wild Acres Family Farm for sponsoring this Weekly Update.

Cornell PRO-DAIRY Releases Corn Silage Toolkit for 2021 Season
This year has been a rollercoaster ride for corn production — from early season drought to invasive

weeds and pests and our current (seemingly) never ending rain. Find resources that discuss the
effects of rainfall around pollination, weather induced stress, yield compromises from early season
drought, and more here.

July Dairy Market Watch Available

Farm Business Management Specialist, Katelyn Walley-Stoll, release July’s Dairy Market Watch. Risk
management will continue to be important as we see tightening margins with “okay” milk prices but
high feed and forage prices. We'll have to see how an improved export market, tightening cheese
stocks, and seasonal weather production decreases will change the second half of 2021’s prices.

Cornell Research Participant Opportunity: By-the-Cut Meat Pricing and Sales Research Project
Cornell University is researching direct-to-consumer sales of locally raised meat products sold by-

the-cut to help meat producers improve profitability. The project team is looking for farm
participants. Participation includes collecting sales data with Point-of-Sale (POS) online sales
software, like Square, and using Cornell's new online Meat Price Calculator.

USDA Ready to Help NY Farmers Recover from Recent Storms
Recent extreme weather conditions have impacted farmers and ranchers in New York. The U.S.

Department of Agriculture (USDA), through the Farm Service Agency (FSA), has disaster assistance
programs available to help agricultural producers recover after natural disasters, including floods.

American Farmland Trust Soil Health Field Day on August 315 10am-3pm in Avon, NY
The American Farmland Trust has invited a panel of farmers and experts to share information on

practical, field-tested results of advanced soil regenerative practices targeted to dairy, field and
specialty crop farmers at the Mulligan Farm in Avon NY. The event is free and includes lunch, but
requires preregistration.
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You are receiving this email because you have enrolled/subscribed to the SWNY Dairy, Livestock, and

Field Crops Program through your local county extension office or through our contact form. To
discontinue receiving updates from our program, simply reply to this email with “stop”. If you have
any questions, please reach out. If you know of someone who would benefit from our team’s

resources or is interested in learning more, please share the online contact form available at:



https://cornell.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_eVG2c8y0OBtXaRgx

Katelyn Walley-Stoll

Pronouns: She/her/hers

Business Management Specialist and Team Leader
Cornell University
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This email probably contains far too many exclamation points —and it’s okay!!!
CCE-Chautauqua @ JCC-Carnahan Center

525 Falconer Street, PO Box 20

(GPS use 241 James Avenue)

Jamestown, NY 14702-0020

Cornell Cooperative Extension: Helping New Yorkers Thrive (VIDEQ)

Cornell Cooperative Extension is an equal opportunity, affirmative action educator and employer.
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